INDIAN COUNCIL OF AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH
Krishi Bhawan, Dr. Rajendra Prasad Road, New Delhi-110114

Y
F.No.19 (2)/2010-Estt.IV Dated the W' January, 2012

To,

All the Directors of ICAR Institutes/
Directorates/NRCs/PDs/Bureaux

Sub: - Filling up of the Technical posts in ICAR Institutes - regarding
Sir,

In the recently held meeting DG, ICAR had with the Heads of
Administration and Financial Wings of ICAR Institutes on 22nd
November, 2011, it was advised to ICAR Institutes to put on hold the
recruitment process for filling up of technical posts till the basic
guidelines and procedures are evolved in this regard in consultation
with ASRB vide letter No.4 (5)/2011-W.S dated 28t December, 2011. It
has now been decided with the approval of the Competent Authority
that ICAR Institutes may now carry on with the recruitment process of
the technical employees as allowed by ICAR Technical Services and
cleared from all angles, unless the recruitment of technical staff is
specifically prohibited by the Council.

~ Yours faithfully,

’%MM
(Rajashree Sunil)

Under Secretary (TS)
Distribution:-

1. All DDGs/ADGs at ICAR Hqrs./KB/KAB-1/11

2. ND, NAIP, KAB-II

3. Secretary, ASRB, KAB-I

4. All Directors/Dy. Secretaries/Under Secretaries at ICAR Hgrs.

5. PSO/OSD to DG, ICAR

6. PPS to Secretary, ICAR

7. PPS to AS&FA (DARE/ICAR)

8. Sh. Hans Raj, [SO, DKMA, KAB-I for placing this circular to ICAR website
9. Sh. Chandrashekhar, Secretary (Staff Side), CJISC, NRC on Meat, Hyderabad
10. Guard file.
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